
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Wednesday, 4 October 2017 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

92(v3)  
------ 

1 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

to the Cabinet Secretary after question 2. 

View Questions 

2 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and 

Sport 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

to the Cabinet Secretary after question 2. 

View Questions 

3 Topical Questions 

(20 mins)   

To ask the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure 

Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West): What assessment has the Cabinet Secretary 

made of the announcement that Ford Bridgend will lose contracts with Jaguar 

Land Rover post 2020? 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/bus-home/Pages/PlenaryItem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=699&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/bus-home/Pages/PlenaryItem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=699&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question
http://senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=159


4 90 Second Statements 

(5 mins) 

   

5 Statement by the Chair of the Finance Committee: Introduction of a 

Committee proposed Bill – Public Services Ombudsman (Wales) Bill 

(30 mins) 

   

6 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) 

(60 mins)   

NDM6509 

Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales) 

Adam Price (Carmarthen East and Dinefwr) 

David Melding (South Wales West) 

Mike Hedges (Swansea East) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

1. Recognises the need to mitigate global warming and support the Paris Accord 

of the 21st Conference of the Parties ('the Paris Agreement') by cutting carbon 

emissions and notes that this aligns with the Well-being of Future Generations 

(Wales) Act 2015. 

2. Notes that the sustainable development principle was embedded in the 

Assembly by the Government of Wales Act 1998. 

3. Calls on the Welsh Government to commission further research into the 

feasibility of a personal carbon accounts pilot scheme in Wales. 

'Paris Accord of the 21st Conference of the Parties ('Paris Agreement')' 

'Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015' 

'Government of Wales Act 1998' 

http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=383
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5030
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=169
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=332
http://unfccc.int/paris_agreement/items/9485.php
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/anaw/2015/2/contents/enacted
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1998/38/contents


7 Debate on the Culture, Welsh Language and Communications 

Committee's report 'Achieving the Ambition – Inquiry into the 

Welsh Government's new Welsh Language Strategy' 

(60 mins)   

NDM6518 Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

Notes the report of the Culture, Welsh Language and Communications Committee 

on its 'Inquiry into the Welsh Government's new Welsh Language Strategy', which 

was laid in the Table Office on 18 May 2017. 

Note: The response by the Welsh Government was laid on 11 July 2017. 

8 Plaid Cymru debate 

(60 mins)   

NDM6520 Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

1. Notes that current shortages of doctors, nurses, and other health professionals 

pose risks to patient safety and the safe delivery of services, 

2. Regrets the failure of the Welsh Government to implement an effective and 

sustainable workforce plan for the Welsh NHS. 

The following amendments have been tabled: 

Amendment 1. Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

Delete all and replace with: 

1. Notes the impact that shortages of doctors, nurses and other health 

professionals can have upon the delivery of services. 

2. Welcomes the commitment of all staff across NHS Wales to deliver high-quality 

compassionate healthcare. 

http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=159
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/laid%20documents/cr-ld11046/cr-ld11046-e.pdf
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/laid%20documents/gen-ld11112/gen-ld11112-e.pdf
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156


Amendment 2. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire) 

Add as a new point at end of motion: 

Calls on the Welsh Government to consult with relevant sectors to ensure 

workforce planning is cohesive. 

9 Voting Time 

   

10 Short Debate 

(30 mins)   

NDM6519 Lee Waters (Llanelli) 

An M4 fit for future generations 

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Tuesday, 10 October 2017 

http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4978


Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 27 September 2017 

for answer on 4 October 2017 

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest. 

W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh. 
(Self-identifying Question no. shown in brackets) 

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice to the 
Minister after Question 2. 

To ask the Cabinet Secretary for Education 

1. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 

statement on medical education in north Wales? (OAQ51097)W 

2. David Melding (South Wales Central): What assessment has the Cabinet 
Secretary made of the impact that increased parent participation will have on 
attainment levels in schools? (OAQ51127)  

3. Leanne Wood (Rhondda): Does the Welsh Government remain 
committed to the principle of free education for all? (OAQ51130) 

WITHDRAWN 

4. Eluned Morgan (Mid and West Wales): Will the Cabinet Secretary make 

a statement on the welfare of pupils in education? (OAQ51106)W 

5. Llyr Gruffydd (North Wales): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 
statement on the new professional standards for teaching and leadership? 

(OAQ51118)W 

 

6. Neil McEvoy (South Wales Central): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 
statement on achieving the Welsh Government's target of one million Welsh 
speakers through the education system? (OAQ51112) 

 

7. Darren Millar (Clwyd West): What arrangements are in place to ensure 
that there is adequate support for pupils facing or experiencing 
homelessness? (OAQ51093) 

 

8. Joyce Watson (Mid and West Wales): What is the Welsh Government 
doing to help reduce unnecessary burdens on teachers? (OAQ51109) 

 

9. Suzy Davies (South Wales West): Will the Cabinet Secretary provide an 
update on the number of schools that teach life-saving skills? (OAQ51092) 

 

10. Dai Lloyd (South Wales West): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 
statement on increasing the provision of Welsh-medium education in South 
Wales West? (OAQ51090) 

 

11. Mike Hedges (Swansea East): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 
statement on the number of GCSE entries in year 10 and year 11?  
(OAQ51088) 

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=184
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=169
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=185
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4970
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=425
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=255
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=171
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=182
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=541
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=167
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=332


 

12. Vikki Howells (Cynon Valley): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 
statement on this summer’s school holiday lunch and fun clubs? (OAQ51104) 

 

13. Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): What is the Welsh Government 

doing to support the development of veterinary education? (OAQ51124)W 

 

14. Mark Reckless (South Wales East): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 
statement on the value placed on the Welsh baccalaureate by universities in 
England? (OAQ51094) 

 

15. David J Rowlands (South Wales East): How will the Cabinet Secretary 
measure the success of the 'Education in Wales: Our national mission' action 
plan? (OAQ51117) 

 

To ask the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Wellbeing and Sport 

1. Mohammad Asghar (South Wales East): What action will the Cabinet 
Secretary take to improve services for people with bladder and bowel 
problems in Wales in the next 12 months?  (OAQ51099) 

 

2. Mark Reckless (South Wales East): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 
statement on the establishment of Health Education and Improvement Wales 
as a special health authority?  (OAQ51095) 

 

3. David Melding (South Wales Central): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 
statement on the provision of NHS services for deaf people in South Wales 

Central?  (OAQ51128) WITHDRAWN 

 

4. Lee Waters (Llanelli): Will the Cabinet Secretary commit to a review of the 
governance structures of the NHS Wales Informatics Service? (OAQ51096) 

 

5. Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central): Will the Cabinet Secretary explain 
what services are available in Wales for mothers who suffer anal sphincter 
injuries in childbirth? (OAQ51126) 

 

6. Jeremy Miles (Neath): Will the Cabinet Secretary outline how the Welsh 
Government is using emerging assistive technology in social care? 
(OAQ51105) 

 

7. Gareth Bennett (South Wales Central): What assessment has the Welsh 
Government made of the risk of injury to children and young people through 
playing contact sports such as rugby? (OAQ51113) 

 

8. Mike Hedges (Swansea East): What are the Cabinet Secretary’s priorities 
for public health in Wales? (OAQ51089) 

 

9. Eluned Morgan (Mid and West Wales): Will the Cabinet Secretary make 

a statement on sexual health services? (OAQ51107)W 

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5107
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=383
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5227
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=393
http://gov.wales/about/cabinet/cabinetm/vaughan-gething/?skip=1&lang=en
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=130
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5227
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=169
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4978
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=241
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5021
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5040
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=332
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4970


 

10. Hannah Blythyn (Delyn): Will the Cabinet Secretary provide an update 
on integrating health and social care in Wales? (OAQ51129) 

 

11. Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): What assessment has the 
Cabinet Secretary made of the health impact of tackling and scrums in rugby? 

(OAQ51123)W 

 

12. Caroline Jones (South Wales West): What plans does the Cabinet 
Secretary have to review the governance structures within the NHS? 
(OAQ51102) 

 

13. Suzy Davies (South Wales West): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 
statement on Social Care Wales's five-year strategic plan? (OAQ51110) 

 

14. Mohammad Asghar (South Wales East): What action will the Cabinet 
Secretary take to improve services for cancer patients in Wales in the next 12 
months? (OAQ51098) 

 

15. David Rees (Aberavon): When will the Welsh Government commence 
any consultation on the changes to the Abertawe Bro Morgannwg University 
Health Board and Cwm Taf University Health Board boundaries? 
(OAQ51120) 

 

Pack Page 3

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5112
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=383
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5260
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=541
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=130
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=205

	Agenda
	1 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education

